

RESOLUTION No. 68 - 2018

Moved by: Wanda R. D. Williams

A Resolution confirming the appointment of Percel L. Eiland to serve on the LERTA Appeals Board.

WHEREAS, pursuant to § 5-503.3(F) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Harrisburg, the City authorized the formation of a three (3) member LERTA Appeals Board ("Board"); and

WHEREAS, the Board shall be comprised of one appointee for the City, one appointee for Dauphin County and one appointee for the Harrisburg School District, which appointments are subject to the consent and approval of the City Council of Harrisburg; and

WHEREAS, due to a vacancy in the seat, the Harrisburg School District has appointed the following individual to serve as set forth below:

Percel L. Eiland

Harrisburg School District Appointee

WHEREAS, the qualifications of Mr. Eiland to serve on the LERTA Appeals Board have been reviewed and considered by City Council; and

WHEREAS, a redacted copy of Mr. Eiland's resume is attached and incorporated as "Exhibit A;" and

WHEREAS, Mr. Eiland earned his Bachelor of Science (B.S.) degree in Finance and Business Management from West Chester University of Pennsylvania; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Eiland is currently a Business Manager at The Joshua Group in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Eiland has served his community as a mentor, tutor, and an elected member of the Harrisburg School Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, that the appointment of Percel L. Eiland to serve on the LERTA Appeals Board is confirmed.

I second this resolution 

Passed by City Council June 12, 2018

Wanda R. D. Williams
President of City Council

Attest [Signature]
City Clerk

- Approved
- Returned to City Council with objections

YEAS		NAYS
	MR. ALLATT	
	MS. DANIELS	
	MS. GREEN	
	MR. JOHNSON	
	MR. MADSEN	Excused
	MR. MAJORS	Excused
	MS. WILLIAMS	
Yeas	<u>4</u>	
Nays	<u>1</u>	

E x h i b i t “A”

Percel Lyndel Eiland



OBJECTIVE:

To utilize and expand my current knowledge of Business Finance through hands on training and my ability to adapt and learn quickly.

EDUCATION:

West Chester University of Pennsylvania, West Chester, PA

May 2016

Bachelor of Science in Finance

Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Minor in Accounting

AACSB Accredited Program

EXPERIENCE:

The Joshua Group, Harrisburg, PA

May 2016 – present

Business Manager

- Process payroll for staff between 15-24 employees
- Responsible for managing 6 business accounts via QuickBooks
- Make presentations on behalf of Joshua Group at organized events
- Maintain company website with regular updates

RSR Realtors, Lemoyne, PA

Real Estate Agent

August 2017 – January 2018

- Analyze Current trends in local markets
- Conduct open houses
- Create Comparative Market Analysis for specific homes

Digital Media Center, West Chester, PA

Customer service Representative

August 2012 – May 2015

- Worked to assist students with using rental equipment
- Assisted in performing technical video setups for formal campus events

AWARDS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT:

- Brother to Brother College Mentoring Program
- Tutoring (The Joshua Group)
- Elected Harrisburg School Board Member

October 2014 – May 2016

August 2011 – December 2016

January 2018 – January 2020

INTER

OFFICE

MEMO

To: HARRISBURG CITY COUNCIL
From: Kirk Petroski, City Clerk
LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM

Date:

LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL FORM/CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

BILL NO. -2018 RESOLUTION NO. 68-2018

THE ABOVE LISTED ITEM WAS WRITTEN AND PREPARED FOR FINAL INTRODUCTION AT THE HARRISBURG CITY SOLICITOR'S OFFICE ON:


Deputy City Solicitor

6/11/2018
Date

Requested by Department/Bureau: Community & Economic Development
Department/Bureau Contact Person: Charlie White

For Action on or before:

The attached was received in the Office of the City Clerk for introduction on

Received by: _____

Date: _____